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Source: The World Health Organization 
(WHO). 

2. Immunization: The average of DPT3 
and measles immunization rates for the 
most recent year available. Source: The 
World Health Organization (WHO). 

3. Total Public Expenditure on 
Primary Education: Total expenditures 
by government at all levels of primary 
education divided by GDP. Source: The 
United Nations Educational, Scientific 
and Cultural Organization (UNESCO) 
and National Governments. 

4. Girls’ Primary Completion Rate: 
The number of female students 
completing primary education divided 
by the population in the relevant age 
cohort. Source: World Bank and the 
United Nations Educational, Scientific 
and Cultural Organization (UNESCO). 

[FR Doc. E6–15323 Filed 9–14–06; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 9210–01–P 

NATIONAL COUNCIL ON DISABILITY 

Sunshine Act Meetings 

TYPE: Quarterly Meeting/News 
Conference/Panel Discussion/ 
Stakeholder Dialogue. 
DATE AND TIME: October 30, 2006, 9 a.m.– 
5 p.m. EST. 
LOCATION: JW Marriott Hotel, 1331 
Pennsylvania Avenue, NW., 
Washington, DC. 
STATUS: This meeting will be open to the 
public and free of charge. 
AGENDA: Reports from the Chairperson 
and the Executive Director, Team 
Reports, Unfinished Business, New 
Business, Announcements, 
Adjournment. 
TYPE: News Conference, Report Release, 
Stakeholder Dialogue. 
DATE AND TIME: October 31, 2006, 9 a.m.– 
1 p.m. 
LOCATION: AARP, Brickfield Conference 
Center, enter at 600 E Street, NW., 
Washington, DC. 
STATUS: This meeting will be open to the 
public and free of charge. 
AGENDA: News conference to release 
NCD’s report, Creating Livable 
Communities, Panel Discussion, and 
Stakeholder Dialogue. 
SUNSHINE ACT MEETING CONTACT: Mark S. 
Quigley, Director of Communications, 
NCD, 1331 F Street, NW., Suite 850, 
Washington, DC 20004; 202–272–2004 
(voice), 202–272–2074 (TTY), 202–272– 
2022 (fax). 
AGENCY MISSION: NCD is an independent 
Federal agency making 
recommendations to the President and 
Congress to enhance the quality of life 

for all Americans with disabilities and 
their families. NCD is composed of 15 
members appointed by the President 
and confirmed by the U.S. Senate. 
ACCOMMODATIONS: Those needing 
reasonable accommodations should 
notify NCD at least two weeks before 
these meetings. 
LANGUAGE TRANSLATION: In accordance 
with E.O. 13166, Improving Access to 
Services for Persons with Limited 
English Proficiency, those people with 
disabilities who are limited English 
proficient and seek translation services 
for these meetings should notify NCD at 
least two weeks before these events. 

Dated: September 12, 2006. 
Mark S. Quigley, 
Acting Executive Director. 
[FR Doc. 06–7735 Filed 9–13–06; 2:52 pm] 
BILLING CODE 6820–MA–P 

NUCLEAR REGULATORY 
COMMISSION 

[IA–06–046] 

In the Matter of Mr. Nicholas A. 
Chaimov; Order Prohibiting 
Involvement in NRC-Licensed 
Activities (Effective Immediately) 

I 

Mr. Nicholas A. Chaimov was 
employed as a Senior Reactor Operator 
at the Reed College Reactor (the facility). 
Reed College (the licensee) is the holder 
of License No. R–112 issued by the U.S. 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC 
or Commission) pursuant to Part 50 of 
Title 10 of the Code of Federal 
Regulations (10 CFR) on July 2, 1968, for 
the facility. The license authorizes the 
operation of the facility in accordance 
with the conditions specified therein. 
The facility is located on the licensee’s 
site in Portland, Oregon. 

II 

On May 31, 2005, an inspection of 
licensed activities was initiated at the 
licensee’s facility in response to 
allegations received at the NRC 
Headquarters on May 19, 2005, that Mr. 
Nicholas A. Chaimov had engaged in 
deliberate misconduct. Specifically, it 
was alleged that Mr. Nicholas A. 
Chaimov had deliberately removed a 
jumper on the control rod drive circuit 
of the reactor without the licensee’s 
authorization or approval. Removal of 
that jumper prevented the shim rod 
from being withdrawn, so that the 
reactor could not be taken to the critical 
startup condition. That jumper had been 
properly installed, in accordance with 
the Reed College Reactor Safety 

Analysis Report (SAR), until Mr. 
Nicholas A. Chaimov deliberately 
removed it. The allegation was 
unresolved by the inspection and was 
subsequently referred to the NRC Office 
of Investigations (OI). OI completed its 
investigation and substantiated that on 
May 10, 2005, Mr. Nicholas A. Chaimov 
deliberately removed a jumper on the 
control rod drive circuit of the reactor 
without the licensee’s authorization or 
approval. Although this unauthorized 
facility modification did not adversely 
impact reactor safety nor was the health 
and safety of the public affected because 
the facility’s startup checklist detected a 
malfunction in the rod control system 
and the problem was corrected by the 
licensee before operation was allowed, 
conduct of this nature by an individual 
raises serious doubt as to whether the 
individual can be relied upon to comply 
with NRC requirements. 

III 
Based on the information obtained 

during the OI investigation, the NRC 
concludes that Mr. Nicholas A. 
Chaimov, an employee of the licensee, 
made changes to the facility so that it 
was not as described in the SAR. These 
changes caused the licensee to be in 
violation of 10 CFR 50.59, ‘‘Changes, 
test, and experiments.’’ It was further 
found that Mr. Chaimov’s actions were 
willful such that he had engaged in 
deliberate misconduct in violation of 10 
CFR 50.5, ‘‘Deliberate misconduct.’’ The 
NRC must be able to rely on the licensee 
and its employees to comply with NRC 
requirements in all material respects. 
Mr. Nicholas A. Chaimov’s action has 
raised serious doubt as to whether he 
can be relied upon to comply with NRC 
requirements. 

Consequently, I lack the requisite 
reasonable assurance that licensed 
activities can be conducted in 
compliance with the Commission’s 
requirements and that the health and 
safety of the public will be protected if 
Mr. Nicholas A. Chaimov is permitted at 
this time to be involved in NRC-licensed 
activities. Therefore, the public’s health, 
safety, and interest require that Mr. 
Nicholas A. Chaimov be prohibited from 
any involvement in NRC-licensed 
activities for a period of three years from 
the date of this Order. Furthermore, 
pursuant to 10 CFR 2.202, ‘‘Orders,’’ the 
NRC finds that the significance of Mr. 
Nicholas A. Chaimov’s conduct 
described above is such that the public’s 
health, safety, and interest require that 
this Order be immediately effective. 

IV 
Accordingly, pursuant to Sections 

104c, 161b, 161i, 161o, 182 and 186 of 
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